



# KYLE G. CRIDER

Environmental Scientist, Educator, IT/Policy Analyst, BEPA Webmaster

## SELECTED WORK EXPERIENCES

**Energy Program Manager** 2014-2017  
*Alabama Environmental Council*

Developed and launched Alabama Solar Knowledge (ASK) web site, knowledge base, and GIS mapping project. Managed all aspects of social media promotions. Many public speaking appearances at events and on radio & TV.

**Manager – Env. Operations** 2010-2014  
*Education Corporation of America*

Helped launch Ecotech Institute (LEED Gold facility) in Denver, CO. Designed Clean Jobs Index (free online tool). As Interim Dean, led development of new Business, Networking, and Ecotech programs for Virginia College and Ecotech.

**GIS Technician II** 2004-2006  
*SWMA*

Developed portable .Net / GIS application for use by field inspectors. Co-developed ASP/ASP.Net web version of Windows Source-Loading and Management Modeling software (SLAMM).

Other Positions Held Include:

- Senior Applications Developer
- Adjunct Instructor (UAB, ITT)
- Executive Director

Complete employment history on LinkedIn:

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

Cross-sector public, private, and not-for-profit leadership experience in environmental science, education, GIS, information technology, and sustainability. Former MCSD with senior-level IT/SQL experience. Green Classroom Professional and Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design Accredited Professional, Neighborhood Development (LEED AP ND). Current Board Member, USGBC-Alabama.

**Ph.D., Interdisciplinary Engineering** (On Hold)  
*University of Alabama at Birmingham*

**MPA, Urban Planning & Policy Analysis** 1986-1990  
*University of Alabama at Birmingham*

**BS, Environmental Studies** 1982-1986  
*University of Alabama*

## SKILLS

Technical Project Mgmt.	Environmental Science
IT/GIS/SQL Coding	Education/Curricula Dev.
Technical+Creative Writing	Web Design, Social Media



LinkedIn  
KyleCrider

Helena, AL, USA  
(Willing to travel and relocate)

**Tel.** +1 205 306 5811  
**Web.** <http://about.me/kylecrider>  
**Email.** [kyle.crider@gmail.com](mailto:kyle.crider@gmail.com)